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1700 Spring Garden Street     

Philadelphia, PA  19130     

www.ccp.edu     

 

SENT VIA Email & WebSite Posting    

Friday 18 October 2013     

 

 

ADDENDUM No. 01:  RFP # 9808 Parking Garage Repairs - FY14   

 

This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original RFP Documents issued 

Friday 11 October 2013.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space below and return with your 

Request for Proposal Response.  Failure to do so may be grounds for disqualification of your response.   

 

Please note the following additions, changes and clarifications to the original specifications.  

 

Questions & Answers 

 

Q1  Are there any liquidated damages?  If so what the amounts? 

A1  No 

 

Q2  What is the anticipated start date of the repair project? 

A2  11/15/2013, as weather permits 

 

Q3  The requirements to bid mention MBE/WBE Participation; however, it does not state what the percentage 

required is.  Please advise if this bid requires MBE/WBE Participation and if so, what percentage of each? 

A3 Participation Goals:    Construction Workforce: 
 

City of Philadelphia Resident Minorities Females Disabled 

35% 25% 10% 02% 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:  ______________________    

Company Name   

 

______________________   

Authorized Signature   

 

______________________  

Printed name   

 

_______________________ 

Date   

http://www.ccp.edu/

